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Vincent, not yet a priest. With them came 
Rev. Father Flannery, not a Basilian, who 
spent several years teaching on the College 
staff.

The Basilians were established for the first 
few months in a red brick house, still standing 
at this writing, on the south side of Queen 
Street, just west of Church Street. It was at 
first intended to establish this Order in what 
is now St. Mary’s Parish, and, with that end 
in view, a frame building, afterwards used for 
many years as a presbytery, was erected. 
St. Mary’s Seminary was to have been the 
name of the Basilian school, but this project 
had to be given up.

The school was moved to an extension at the 
north end of the Bishop’s Palace on Church 
Street during the Christmas holidays of 
1852-53, where St. Michael’s College was 
established.

The first pupil whose name appears on the 
list is Richard O’Connor, now the Bishop of 
Peterborough; the second name is that of


